City of Rochester Hills
AGENDA SUMMARY
FINANCIAL ITEMS

1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, M1 48309

248.656.4630

www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2007-0323

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk
DATE: May 8, 2007

SUBJECT: Presentation of Fiscal Year 2006 CAFR (Comprehensive Annual Financial Report) by the

auditing firm of Plante & Moran, PLLC

The City Auditors, Plante & Moran, will be in attendance at the May 16, 2007 City Council Work Session to
present the 2006 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) to Council.
previously received hard copies of the CAFR, which you may want to bring with you to the May 16™ meeting

for easy reference.

City Council will be provided a Resolution for consideration at its Wednesday, May 23 Regular Meeting to

acknowledge receipt of the CAFR.

As always, if you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.

Council Members have

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPROVALS:
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Department Director

Budget Content:
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Purchasing Process:
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